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Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Organization Information

1.~ What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

As a donor and volunteer supported organization, Big Brothers Big Sisters is proven to
help vulnerable children of single, low-income and/or incarcerated parents succeed through one
to one relationships. Children matched with a Big Brother or a Big Sister achieve higher levels
of education as adults, enjoy a higher standard of living as adults and create strong relationships
with their spouses, children and families as adults. Former Littles are also more likely to be
involved in their communities than non-alumni peers. The sooner these children are matched
with mentors, the greater the outcomes for them and our community.

2. How long has your organization been in existence? § Years 4 Months
How long has your organization been in Carson City? 3 Years 4 Months

3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization:

General activities for our mentoring program in¢lude identifying and enrolling new Bigs and
Littles; sereening and background checks; and training and coaching for adults and their Littles.
In 2009-10, our goal is to change the perspectives of over 1,000 children living in poverty by
matching them with a Big Brother or Big Sister. In Carson City our goal is to change the
perspectives of 75 children through a Community Based mentoring program.

4. How many people do you intend to serve during this Fiscal Year 2010-2011?
#of Youth 1,100 #of Adults #of Seniors

5. How many people served this Fiscal Year 2010-2011 will be Carson City residents?
# of Youth 75 #of Adults #of Seniors __

0. How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?

# of full-time employees 20 # of part-time empioyees 6

7. Percentage of organizational funds to be utilized for administrative costs (i.e., salaries,
travel, training, etc): 14%
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8. Describe how your organization is managed and governed (1.e., Board of Directors).

Big Brothers Big Sisters is governed by a 15-member Board of Directors comprised of
prominent members of the business community. The Board meets every other month in addition
to serving on at least one of our standing committees including executive, budget and finance,
board development or fundraising committees. Our Board of Directors is expected to provide
leadership gifts and fundraise in addition to governance and planing. The Board is responsible
for hiring the CEO/President and the CEO/President provides leadership for the day-to-day

operations of the agency.

9. Please provide information on your Executive Board members or contact person:
Name Title Phone
Mr. Ted Stoever Chair (775)787-7167
Ms. Amy Tirre Chair Elect (775)828-0909
Mr. Kevin LeVezu Secretary (775)224-1700
Mr. Gene Burger Treasurer (707)584-5123

Mr. Robert Levy

Application for Grant Funds FY 2010-2011

Member at Large

(775)686-5400 x105
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Program/Proposal Information

10. Amount of funds requested? § 10,000

11. Purpose of Program/Proposal: Describe the program/proposal, target population, number
to be served, what the grant will specifically fund. Explain your organization’s
qualifications to deal with the issue.

Program description: )
Big Brothers Big Sisters matches each child with a caring adult. Together they meet

every week for at least one year. The results are profound and life changing. A study
conducted by Harns Interactive for Big Brothers Big Sisters finds that adults who were
Littles in our mentoring program perform better than their peers in the following ways:

-75% more likely to have received a four-year college degree

-39% more likely to have a current household income of $75,000 or higher

-52% more likely to be engaged in their community in the past 12 months

Additionally adult Littles report being extremely or very satisfied with their relationships
to friends (72%), family (65%) and spouses (62%).

Target Population: Vulnerable children in Carson City ages 4-20 years old living in
poverty. This population also includes children living in single parent families, children
in foster care, children who are being raised by someone other than a parent, children of
incarcerated parents or where a sibling is incarcerated .

A high proportion of the youth we serve have experienced stress, trauma or Joss
associated with child abuse or neglect, domestic violence, divorce, death or other parental
absences. Many of the youth have lived -- or currently live -- in families where problems
of substance abuse, unemployment, prostitution, rape, violence and other crimes have
occurred. The families are low-income. These youths are at serious risk for failing in
school and beyond or becoming a drain on our community, lost to drugs, alcohol and

gangs.
Number to be served: 75 children in poverty

What the grani will fund: Carson City Community Support Services funds will be used to cover
a portion of occupancy cost of the office space in Carson City. This includes a portion of
rent of office space and utilities. This will enable us to have a convenient, local presence
from which to recruit volunteers, screen them, enroll children, match the volunteers and
children, provide match support and plan group match activities.

Qualifications:

Our mentoring service is an evidence-based program proven to be effective in reducing
substance abuse, disruptive behavior and violence.

1. Big Brothers Big Sisters is listed on SAMHSA’s National Registry of Evidence Based
Programs and Practices. (www.nrepp.samhsa.gov/legacy browse.asp)
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2. BBBS is listed as a model, science-based program by The University of Colorado’s
Center for the Study and Prevention of Violence. This is attributed to our positive, broad-
based one-to-one mentoring program “that focuses less on specific problems after they
occur, and more on meeting youths’ most basic developmental needs.” ‘

 (http://www.colorado.edu/cspv/blueprints/model/overview htm. )

3. The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention notes BBBS programming
has demonstrated its effectiveness in reducing adolescent violent crime, aggressive
delinquency, substance abuse, and predelinquent aggression and conduct disorders.
(www .ncjrs.gov/pdffiles1/0jjdp/187079.pdf)

4. - The National Resilience Resource Center, University of Minnesota found that
intentionally created caring relationships between adult mentors and youths can protect
healthy development. (www.ccapt.org/res_papers/mentoring.pdf)

5. Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada (BBBSNN) is currently managing a
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Agency (SAPTA) grant.

Big Brothers Big Sisters results are well-documented and remarkable. A study conducted by
Harris Interactive for Big Brothers Big Sisters finds that adults who were Littles in our
program perform better than their peers not matched with a Big in the following ways:

-75% more likely to have received a four-year college degree
-39% more likely to have a current household income of $75,000 or higher
-52% more likely to be engaged in their community over the past 12 months.

Additionally adult Littles report being extremely or very satisfied with their relationships to
friends (72%), family (65%) and spouses (62%).

National studies have shown that at-risk Little Brothers and Little Sisters are less likely to initiate
drug and alcohol use, to hit someone or cut school and more likely to improve in their
grades and In their relationships with peers and family.

Locally, we use pre/post surveys to determine the changes in each Little’s life since being
matched with a Big. The children we served last year produced the following outcomes:

. 91% showed improved self confidence
. 72% showed an increased ability to avoid substance abuse
. 68% showed improvement in academic performance

By improving children’s abilities in these areas, the program will prevent educational failure,
earty parenthood and juvenile delinquency, and decrease risky behaviors like substance
abuse and underage drinking. These important changes become the cornerstone for
Littles” future success as adults, allowing them to escape the cycle of poverty.

12, Goals. Objectives & Measurable Outcomes: The events and/or services must assist the
City to fulfill its vision statement and accomplish one or more of the City’s Goals. Please
indicate which goal(s) will be met. Clearly state measurable outcomes of the project.

Tell how you propose to achieve the outcomes of the project in terms of specific
activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date and duration of the project):

Goals and Objectives:
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Big Brothers Big Sisters programs help fulfill Carson City's vision of creating an inviting ,
prosperous community. Adults who were matched with a Big Brother or Big Sister as
children have a higher income, achieve greater levels of education and have better

relationships than their non-mentored peers.

Specifically, Big Brothers Big Sisters addresses the following Carson City objectives:

1- (CCO3) Residents and visitors are safe from criminal activity.

2- (CCO4) Property is secure from criminal activity

3- (CCO6) Residents engage in healthy lifestyles.

4- (CCO45) Assistance and support of the K-12 educational entities and the Western Nevada
College 1s provided where possible.

Measureable Quicomes:
75 % of Littles served in Carson City will resist initiation into behaviors leading to juvenile

delinquency.

The project will be evaluated based on the use of two tools: a monthly statistical report and a
pre- and post-evaluation form that will be completed before the Little is matched and
again on the first anniversary of the match. The monthly statistical report will track all
volunteer inquiries, inquiries for children, new matches made, match closures, and open
maltches. The pre- and post-evaluation tool was developed by Big Brothers Big Sisters of
America and is completed by the child and parent prior to the match being made and
again by the child, parent and volunteer at the anmiversary date of all matches. This form
measures improvement in the areas of academic performance, alcohol and drug use,

decision making, self-confidence.

Program Activities:
1-Recruit Big Brothers and Big Sisters (Bigs)
2-Enrollinent of the Children and Background checks, screening and training Bigs
3-Matching
4-Match Supervision

Timeline:
The project will begin July 1, 2010 and go through June 30, 2011.

13. Indicate whe will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit. If this is
an ongoing event, please state how you intend to fund the program in future years.

Who Will Benefit and How They Will Benefit:

Matching a disadvantaged child with a caring adult will reap retums for generations {0 come.
Children living in poverty in Carson City will benefit greatly from having a Big Brother or Big
Sister. They are more likely to graduate from high school, have higher incomes and have better
relationships with their loved ones and friends, but Littles aren't the only ones who will gain.
The schools they attend and the neighborhoods they live in benefit too as this child is engaged in
constructive behaviors as opposed to destructive behaviors. As the Little grows into adulthood
and has a family of their own, their children benefit from having a parent who has better earning
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potential, is better educated and models appropriate conflict resolution skills. These former
Littles are also more likely to volunteer and be active members of their communities.

An investment in a disadvantaged child’s life now can prevent escalating costs for our
community in the future. According to the Sheriff’s Department it costs a miniraum of $46,000
per year to incarcerate an adult in Nevada for one year. (Source: Conversation with Sheriff
Mike Haley, October 2009). A child who becomes a career criminal costs $3.2 million to $5.7
million, heavy drug user costs more than $1 million, high school drop out costs $675,000 to 51
million. It costs $222.67 per day to detain a youth in juvenile detention in Washoe
County(Source: Sept. 22, 2008 Reno Gazetle-Journal, (Pg. 4A)).

An investment in Carson City's children living in poverty is a smart and strategic investment to
break the cycle of poverty. Nevada's children living in poverty face a crisis unlike any past
generations have faced. With record foreclosures, downturns in major industries of gaming and
construction, Nevada's children in poverty are more at-risk than ever. The volume of children in
poverty in Northern Nevada is too great and the reprecussions of doing nothing are devastating
to the nation in terms of the costs of another generation doomed to lives of poverty, incarceration

and reliance on public welfare programs.

Funding in Future Years:

Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Northern Nevada’s community-based mentoring program is a
continuing program that dates back to 2001. Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada has a
diversified funding strategy in place to ensure that the agency 1s not wholly dependent on any
one funding source. This helps to ensure program preservation and long-term organizational
sustainability. Since our goal is to serve record numbers of children each year, we pursue

multiple-funding sources.

Individuals: Qur annual Big Magic Giving Program — which requires a minimum five-year
$5,000 pledge — since November 2006 50 members have joined.

Grants: We pursue federal, state and private foundation sources with human services/youth
activities funding prionties. Several state and private funding sources have made repeat awards

over the last six vears.

Events: We hold two major events during the year. Bowl for Kids” Sake 1s an annual fall
fundraiser and a spring formal gala.

Donation Center: In April 2006, Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada began a Donation
Center for gently used clothing and household items. Savers purchases the used goods for re-
sale in their stores.

14, Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the area
providing the same services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain how your
project will compliment other existing programs?

As we served 940 children in 2009, 500 children with a parent in prison and 50 children
with a sibling mnvolved in juvenile services and drawing on 106 years of experience
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~ changing the lives of at-risk youth, Big Brothers Big Sister of Northern Nevada is

uniquely positioned to change the way children grow up.

Locally, the Boys and Girls Club has created a Mentor Center, to provide mentors for
children who have a parent m prison. Even if both Big Brothers Big Sisters and the
Mentor Center were working at full capacity, there would still be many children who
would be unserved. The needs are deep and it s an advantage for parents or guardians to
have a choice of service provider.

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada follows national standards for one to one mentoring

15.

and uses an evidenced based model, with quantifiable, measurable results. Big Brothers

‘Big Sisters is listed on Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services” (SAMHSAs)

National Registry of Evidence Based Programs and Practices.
(www .nrepp.samhsa.gov/legacy browse.asp).

Please include a detailed budget for this program/event, and detailed list of intended
expenditures and revenues.

Program Revenues- Carson City

Federal Funding $53,000
Special Events $2,072
Donation Center $2,928

Community Services Grant  $10,000

TOTAL $68,000

Program Expenditures - Carson City

Program Personnel and Fringe $52,072

Rent $10,800
Electric $1,200
Gas $1,800
Phones $2,128
TOTAL $68,000
16.  Has your organization been funded by Carson City previously? [ | Yes No

If ves, pliease list:
Year Amount Program/Event

N/A

Required Attachments:
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X A copy of your 501(c)3 Designation Letter from the IRS. For branches of a larger
organization (1.e., local troop of Boy Scouts of America), please provide the letter for your
umbrella organization.

X A copy of your most recent audited financial statement. For smaller organizations, or
branches, a more simple budget showing income and expenses 1s acceptable. Also include an
IRS form 990.

X Previous Grantees: If your organization received grant funding in Fiscal Year 2009-
2010 you must complete and submit an Annual Report form detailing how those funds
were spent. Applications for former grantees will not be considered if an Annual
Report has not been included. '

X Signed Guidelines for Grants (please keep a copy for your files).
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Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

- Vision
A leader among cities as an inviting, prospercus community where people live, work and play!

Mission
Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors.

City’s Goals

A Safe and Secure Community
A Healthy Community
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Environment
A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Arts
A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
A Physically and Socially Connected Community
A Community Where Information is Available to All

The competitive grant review process seeks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potentiai for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.

Funding 1s provided on a year to year basis only. Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds.

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without further hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“good faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supervisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent
hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of

the subsequent hearing.

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application.

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
money for a term of years.

These guidelines shall not control any grants of money provided by any other public or
private entity.
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8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 1, 2011.

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must complete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds™ form and include the required attachments as listed
in the application.

10. The original and nine (9) copies of the application packet must be submitted to the City
Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on February 25, 2010. An electronic pdf version
may also be emailed to cceo(@ci.carson-city.nv.us.

[ have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included within this
application and its altachments are true to my knowledge.

D{ Noxf Yhesny NMJ@G@‘
éﬁ»l/ 34 ) 0

Project Director Signatute/ ' ~ Date

Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
775-887-2100
775-887-2280 {fax)
cceo(@cl.carson-city.nv.us
WWW.Carson-city. nv.us
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SIETERS OF

If you distribute funds te individuals, vou should xeep case histories showing
the reciplent's name and addrsss; the purpose of the award, the manner of
seglection; and the relaclonship of the recipient to any of your officers,
direccors, trustees, members, cr maljor contributors. :

Sincerely,

Encleosurss: Informaticno for Organizations Exempt Under Section 501 (c) (2)
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

] m PANGBORN & CO., LTD.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Position of Big Brothers Big
Sisters of Northern Nevada, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2009, and the related
Statements of Activities, Functional Expenses, and Cash Flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the organization's management. Ourresponsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized
comparative data has been derived from Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada, inc.'s
financial statements, and were audited by us and our opinion dated November 12, 2008, was

unqualified.

We conducted our audif in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principies used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonabie basis for our opinion.

[n our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northem Nevada, Inc., as of
June 30, 2009, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America.

Fhwcoen ¢ Co LT,

Reno, Nevada
December 3, 2008

924 South Virginia Streel Renp, Nevada 89502 7753281040 Fax. 775-328-1099
Website' v panghorncpa.com




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.

Statement of Financial Positicn -

June 30, 2009

With Summarized Financial Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Assets
Total
{Memorandum
Only)
2009 2008
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 308,277 § 229,316
Accounts receivable 50,024 19,495
Qther receivable 3,478 -
Grants receivable 70,986 83,078
Pledge receivable 52,380 49,880
Prepaid expenses 17,384 17,125
investments 19,138 96,199
Total Current Assets 521,667 495,093
Property and eguipment
Equipment and furniture, net 96,866 59,007
Long-term Assets
Pledges receivable, net of current portion 70,231 86,404
Investments 600,200 600,000
Deposits 3,440 2,070
Total Long-term Assets 673,871 688,474
Tota! Assels $ 1,282,404 § 1,242,574
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 25,279 § 17,140
Note Payable 7,380 -
Lease Payable 6,008 -
Accrued expenses 92,231 87,171
Deferred revenue - 5,250
Due to grantor 10,672 10,672
Total Current Liabilities 141,570 121,233
Long-term Liabilities
Note Payahle 9,225 -
Lease Payable 24 526 -
Total Long-term Liabilities 33.751 -
Net Assets
Unrestricted -
Designated 600,200 600,000
Undesignated 516,883 370,417
Temporarily restricted - 150,924
Total Net Assets 1,117,083 1,121,341
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,292,404 § 1,242,574

The attached auditor's report and notes should be read with the financial statements.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.

Staternent of Activities

For the Year Ended Jung 30, 2009
With Summarized Financia! Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Total
(Memorandum
Temporarily Only)
Unrestricted Restricted Total 2008
Operating Revenues and Support:
Conlributions 5 306,062 $ 306,062 % 160,187
Grants 746,565 746,565 852,640
Donation center, net expenses of $331,113 136,637 136,637 56,800
Special events 228,140 228,140 234,135
Investment income 1,808 1,808 3,253
Unrealized loss on investments (6,984) (6,984) (1,6586)
Net assets released from restrictions 150,924 {150,924} - -
Total Operating Revenues and Support 1,563,152 (150,924) 1,412,228 1,335,359
Operating Expenses:
Program services 942,338 942,339 906,052
Management and general 214,139 214,138 209,523
Fund raising 194,149 194,149 158,101
Payment to affiliated organizations 12,005 12,005 11,420
Total Operating Expenses 1,362,632 - 1,362,632 1,285,096
Change in Net Assets from Operations 200,520 (150,824) 49,596 50,263
Other Changes:
Investment income 18,816 18,816 21,436
Unrealized loss on investments (72,670) (72,670) (10,909)
Total Other Changes (53,854) - (53,854} 10,5627
Change in Net Assets 146,666 {150,924) (4,258) 60,790
Net Assets, Beginning of Year §70,417 150,824 1,121,341 1,060,551
Net Assets, End of Year $ 1,117,083 § - 3 1,117,083 % 1,121,341

The attached auditor's repart and notes should be read with the financial statements.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
With Summarized Financial Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2008

2009 2008
Supporting Services
Total
Supporiing Total
Program Management Services Total (Memorandum
Services and General  Fund Raising Expense Expenses Only)
Salaries and wages 3 579,382 § 97,576 $ 152,220 § 249,796 $ 829,178 § 755,218
Payroll taxes 39,600 11,038 1,777 22,815 62,415 77,835
Employee benefits 82,812 28,244 12,356 38,600 121,412 90,354
Total Salaries and
Related Expenses 701,794 134,858 176,353 311,211 1,013,005 923,208
Advertising 32,023 8,410 1,725 10,135 42,158 86,487
Awards 237 - 49 49 286 630
Bank fees 2,715 3,002 669 3,671 6,386 3,174
Conferences and meetings 3,370 3,644 8,394 12,038 15,408 18,302
Depreciation 18,278 11,686 - 11,688 29,964 18,822
Dues and subscriptions 806 1,712 - 1,712 2,518 2,464
Insurance 17,785 5,930 - 5,930 23,715 31,579
Occupancy 40,353 18,571 431 19,002 59,355 56,686
Postage 3,851 793 210 1,003 4,854 4,642
Printing 8,991 2,052 2,182 4,234 13,225 9,572
Professional fees 45,649 18,473 755 19,228 64,877 69,462
Program expenses 3,600 - - - 3,600 11,430
Supplies 9,025 634 2,921 3.555 12,580 14,967
Telephone 7.051 1,100 25 1,125 8,176 6,765
Training 185 1,454 150 1,604 1,789 3,101
Travel 8,418 582 285 867 9,285 9,455
Equipment 3,947 1,238 - 1,238 5,185 930
Uncellectible pledges 34,261 - - - 34,261 -
Total b 942,339 § 214,139 § 194,149 § 408288 § 1,350,627 § 1,273,676

The attached audior's report and notes should be read with the financial statements.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
- For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

With Summarized Financial Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Total
(Memorandum
Only)
2009 2008
Cash Flows From Qperating Activities
Change in net assets (4,255) 60,790
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to casn
provided by operating aclivities:
Depreciation 29,963 18,822
Unrealized loess on investments 79.654 12,564
(Increase) decrease in operating assets - ‘
Accounts receivable {30,531) (19,498)
Pledges receivahle 13,673 697
Grants receivable 12,092 (72,070)
Other receivable (3,478) -
Prepaid expenses (2,999) (10,782)
Deposits 1,370 -
{Decrease) increase in operating liabilities -
Accounts payable 8,139 3,704
* Note payabie 16,605 -
Lease payable 30,534 -
Accrued liabilities 5,060 7,629
Deferred revenue (6,250) 6,250
Net Cash Provided by Operating Aclivities 149,577 1,096
Cash Flows from investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (67,822} (6,647)
Proceeds from investments 423,958 314,943
Purchase of investments (426,752) (682,867}
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (70,6186) (374,571)
Net increase (decrease)in cash and cash equivalents 78,961 (373,475)
Cash, Beginning of Year 229,316 602,791
308,277 % 228,316

Cash, End of Year

The attached auditor's report and notes should be read with the financial statements.
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada, Inc., (the organization) was originally formed as the
northern branch of the Big Brothers Big Sisters of Nevada In June 2001. In March 2005, it began the
process of becoming a separate entity by filing its own Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws. On
June 30, 2005, it formally split off from Big Brothers Big Sisters of Nevada and taking with it the
assets, liabilities, and net assets relating te the northern branch. The organization is a non-profit
corporation that provides caring volunteers to children in need of positive role models to assist themin
achieving their full potential. The organization serves the Reno, Carson City, Minden, and
Gardnerville areas of northern Nevada, and received approximately 21% of its support from the
federal government during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Siandards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards {SFAS) No. 117, Financial
Statermnents for Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the organization is required to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unresiricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net
assets. As of June 30, 2009, there are no permanently restricted net assets,

Combined Statement Total Colurmns

The “Total (Memorandum Only)” columns presented in the financial statements are presented only to
facilitate financial analysis and not to purport to present financial position, resuits of operations, ar
cash flows. Accordingly, such infermation should be read in conjunction with the audited financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2008, from which the summarized information was derived.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the June 30, 2008, financial statements in order to
conform to the June 30, 2008, presentation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include both unrestricted and restricted cash. The organization considers
ail highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be

cash equivalents.

Tax Status

The organization is exempt frem income tax under Secticn 501{c}(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
(IRC). Accordingly, no income tax is reflected in the accompanying financial statements. |t is
classified as a publicly supported charitable organization under the IRC Section 509(a)(1); therefore,
donations qualify for maximum charitable contribution deduction under IRC Section 170{b){1)(A)vi).




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Donated Assets

Donated property, marketable securities, and other non-cash donations are recorded as contribufions
at their estimated date of donation.

Use of Estimates

Timely preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles gsnerally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions,

some of which may require revision in future pericds.

Investments and Investment Return

Investments are carried at fair value based on current market quotes. Investment return includes
interest and dividends and is classified as an unrestricted net asset,

Revenue Recognition

The organization reports contributions of cash and other assefs as unrestricted support if the
contributions are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. Donations
designed for remittance to specific organizations or agencies are excluded from contribution revenue,
except for a service change, and accounted for as agency transactions and obligations. When a
denor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends of purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reciassified to unresiricted net assets and
reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets relsased from restrictions, uniess the donor
restriction is met within the same accounting pericd. In this case, the contribution is recorded as an
increase in unrestricted net assets.

As required under Statement of Financial Accounting Siandards, {SFAS) No. 118, Accounting for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made, all contributions are recognized as support in the
Statement of Activities in the period received, including bequesis and uncenditional pledges
receivable, at their estimated net realizable value, discounted tc present value if due in more than one
year. Uncollectible pledges receivable, if any, are charged as a reduction of revenue in the Statement
of Activities. Bequests are recognized at the time the organization’s right to them is established by a
court and to the extent the value of the proceeds is subject to reasonable estimation.

Contributed Services

A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made significant contributions of time to assist the
organization’s services and proegrams. No amounts have been included in the financial statements for
these donated services since no objeciive basis is avaitable to measure the value of such services.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the dale of
donation. Fixed asset acquisitions in excess of $500 are capitalized and depreciation is provided
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assels. The depreciation
expense on assets acquired under capital leases is included with the depreciation expense on owned

assefs,




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses and Statement of Activities, Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supported services benefitted, based on
the time devoted to such functions by the Chief Executive Officer and staff and nature of the expense

itself.
Promises to Give {Pledges Receivable)

Unconditional promises to give are recegnized as revenues or gains in the period received and as
assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses, depending on the form of the benefits received.
Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met and the promises become unconditional. The discounts on those amounts are
computed using risk-free interest rates applicable to the year in which the promises are received.
Amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenue.

NOTE 2 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN
The organization has a Section 403(b) retirement plan covering all employeas who are at least twenty-
one years of age and have one year of service. Empioyer contributions are up to 3.0% of participant
compensation and totaled $13,766 for the year ended June 30, 2009.

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At June 30, 2009, property and equipment consis{ of:

Equipment, furniture and fixtures $ 145,011
Vehicle 33,825
Less: accumulated depreciation {  82070)
Net book vaiue § 96.866

NOTE 4 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The organization maintains funds at financial institutions located in northern Nevada. The balances are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {FDIC) up to $250,000. At June 30, 2009, the
uninsured balances were zero.

NOTE 5§ - LEASES

Operating Leases:

The organization maintains lease agreements for its administrative office, program office, and donation
center. The lease agreement with The Children’s Museum of Northern Nevada, Inc., expired on
March 31, 2009, and reverted to a month-to-month agreement.

In October 2008, the organization leased cne vehicle with a term of twelve months. Monthly lease
payments are $600. Vehicle lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2009, was $15,710.




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2009

NOTE 5 — LEASES (continued)

Future minimum lease paymenis are:

Year Offices Truck
2010 $ 71,083 § - 2,400
2011 21,049 -
2012 - 7,000 -
$ 100012 § 2.400

Capital Lease:

The organization had lease obligations totafing $3C,534 at June 30, 2009, related to the purchase of a
vehicle.
The capitalized cost of the vehicie under capital lease is $33,925 at June 30, 2009, and is included in the

property and equipment account on the Statement of Financial Position. Amortization of the capitalized
cost of the vehicle is charged to depreciation expense. The accumulated depreciation on the vehicle at

June 30, 2009, was $4,523.

Future minimum payments under the capitalized lease obligations are:

Year Principal Interest Total
2010 $ 6,008 $ 2,212 § 8,220
2011 6,504 1,716 8,220
2012 7,040 1,180 8,220
2013 7,621 599 8,220
2014 3.361 64 3.424
Total minimum lease payments 30,534 3 5771 § 36.305
Less: current portion {  6,008)
Long-term portion of minimum
lease abligations § 24528

Total rent expense incurred for the year ended June 30, 2009, for the above leases was $59,355.
NOTE 6 - NOTE PAYABLE
Note payable cutstanding at June 30, 2009, consists of:

Interest-free note payable over thirty-six

payments of $815 heginning Octobar 2008 $ 16,605
Less: current portion { 7.380)
Long-Term Portion A 0,225
The note is secured by twenly clothing bins.

Al June 30, 2009, future maturities of long term debt were:

2010 $ 7,380

2011 7,380

2012 1,845

$ 16605




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2009

NOTE 7 - INVESTMENTS

The organization's investmenis are comprised of certificates of deposit, mutual funds, and corporate
bonds and are recorded at fair value. At June 30, 2008, the summary.information is:

Fair Market
Cost Value

Ceitificates of deposit 5 25,000 $ 27,500

Mutual funds 568,972 524,330

Fixed rate cap securities 70,467 67,508

Total 3 664.439 $ 619,338
Designated for:

Current operations 3 19,138

Future operations 600,200

Total $§ 619338

The following schedule summarizes investment income for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009:

Designated Designated
for Current for Future
Operations Operations Total
Interest and dividends $ 1,808 § 18,816 § 208624
Loss on investment (6,984} ( 72.670) ( 79,654)
Totai $(__5.175) $( 53.854) g 52.030)

NOTE 8 - BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS

At Juneg 30, 2008, the Board designated funds are restricted for the following purposes:

Future maintenance 3 200
Future purchase of a building 200,000
Future operations 400.000

$  600.200

NOTE 9 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarity restricted net assets are reieased from restrictions at such time that the purpose of the gift has
been accomplished. Temporarily restrictad net assets released during the year include:

Hispanic Mentoring Network $ 6,500
Pledges receivable 144 424
3 150,824

At June 30, 2009, temporarily restricted net assets equal zero.




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2009

NOTE 10 - PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

The organization conducts an annual fund-raising campaign for general operating funds entifled Big Magic
Pledges. Promises to give to be received after one year are discounted based cn the year promised at
the five-year T-Bill rate of 4.25%.

Pledges receivable to give are summarized below:

Receivable in less than one year $ 53,280
Receivable in one to five years 73,349
125,728
Less: discount to net present value { 3,117}
122,611
Current 52,380
Long-term g 70,231

At June 30, 2009, uncollectible pledges receivable in the amount of $34,26% were written off. The write-
offs were due to unusual unforeseen circumstances. Management has re-evaluated its pledges
receivable for collectability and believes that as of June 30, 2009, pledges receivable are substantially
collectible. Accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible pledges exists at June 30, 2009.

NOTE 11 - ADVERTISING COSTS

Advertising costs are for the solicitation of volunteers and are expensed as incurred. Total advertising
expense for the year ended June 30, 2009, was $42,157, including $15,000 of in-kind donations.

NOTE 12 ~ DONATED SERVICES

The organization receives a significant amount of donated services from unpaid volunteers who assistin
fund raising and special projects. No amounts have been recognized in the Staternents of Activities
because the criteria for recognition under generally accepted accounting principles have not been
recognized.

-1 -
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Year Endea June 30, 2009

We have categorized the implementation status of the prior yvear's recommendations on
conditions requiring attention into the following categories:

implemented - We found the recommendation to be implemented and consider the condition
cleared.

Partially Implemented - We found the organization had made significant progress toward
implementation of the recommendation.

Not Implemented - Our testing of the organization's records refiects no progress made toward
implementing the recommendation.

The recommendations listed as “Schedule of Findings” from the audit report for the fiscal year
“ended June 30, 2007, are:

Finding 07-02: Funds overdrawn from granior

Condition: During the audit, the prior auditor noted that the organization
was not using the accounting software program to prepare draw-down
requests. This procedure has caused the organization to overdraw funds
from one of its grantors in the amount of $10,672. Review of all other,
grants found them to be in compliance. The grantor will need to be notified
of this issue and the grantor will need to determine if the organization
needs to repay the agency or carry the funds forward for future use.

Recommendation: It was recommended that the organization
contact the grantor and propose either rolling the additional
funding into the next year or reimburse the grantor. Partially implemented.

- 12 -
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PartilV | Checklist of Required Schedules tcontinued) _

During the tax year. did any persen who s a current or former ofiicer, dirgctor, 1rustee, or key empioyee
a Have a direct business relationship with the arganization {olher than as an ofiice:, dieclor, lrustes, or employee), o an
indirect business 1elavonship thiouglh ownership of more han 35% i anathe: entity (nchviciually or collectively with other

8

personis) sied in Part Vi, Section &)Y If "Yas, " complete Schedule L, Part 1V
b Have & family memizer who had a direct or indirec: besiness reiationship vwith lhe orgarszation”

tf "Yes," cormnpiets Schedule L, Part IV .
Seive us an officer, director, lruslee, kay employee paftne| or membel of an entity {or a aﬂafE'lOlC‘“i aof o pvofe sional

[
corperallen) doing business with the organizalion” I “Yes, " compiete Scheduie L, Fart 1V :
9  [nd the organization recewe mere than $25,000 in norecash cantnbutiens? ) "Yes,” conﬂp)‘ere "mhecrﬁe M
0 Dhd the organization receive contributions of art, historizal treasures, o oiher simifa: assets, or qualilied conservation
contributioris? If “Yes, " completse Scheduwle M
1 Did the organizalion lguidale, ierminate. o dissolve and cease operations?
I7 "Yes," compleie Schedule N, Part! | . ) . . L
¢ Didthe organization sell. exchange, dispose of, or t.ansfer more zhan 259 of o nel asaets” I "Yer, " complete
Schedula N, Parnt i L o
3 Did the organization own 100% of an -”nlltv disregarded as separate from tne organization under Regulations
sections 307.7701-2 and 301, 7701-37 Jf “Yes, " completa Schedufe R, Part/! . . . . .
1 Was the organization relaled 1o any jaxi-sxemp: or faxable entity?
¥ "Yes," complete Schedule A, Paris il i, W, and V. ine 1 .
3 s any related organization a controligd entvt; witnin the meaning ¢f seaiion ::‘2(0)(13)
if “Yes," complete Scheauie B FPart YV n22 . . T . R
5 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make anv transfers to an ex E’rpt nan- t,harnab}e reJaia organ: atlon?
I "Yes, " complete Schedule A, Part V, fine 2 e SO
" Did the organization cenduct mors than 3% of its a*‘rlvrtﬁes th;ougr an eniity tnat is not 2 re ad orgamzalion
and ti.al Is treated as a partnershic for fadere! income tay ourposas? I "Ves. " complate Schadule A, Part Vi L
Form 990 (2008)
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BIG BROTHERS BIG S515TLRKRS
OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC. 32-0147198 Page 5

‘orm 990 (2008)

Part’V:] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Gompliance L
Yes | No_
1a Enter the number reporied In Box 2 of Form 1098, Annual Summary and Transmitial of ) 1
| 1a

24

e

4a

ba

=l

oW

Q

S, Information Returns. Enler -0-if not applicable . o . .
Enter the number of Forms W-2G includec in line 1a. Enter -G- f not apphcable . Lk
gl the orgarzation comply with backup: wit 1holcimq rules for reportable payments lo vendats and reportabils gaming

(uambung) winnings lo prize winners?
Enier the number of employees reported on Form W3 Transmllni cf dee and Tax Slaiememo

2a

filed! ior the: calendal year ending with or within the year covered by this 1etumn |
If at leasi one is reporled on fine 2a, did the organization file all requirec fedieral emDJoymnn lax returns”

Note. if the sum of ines 1a and 2z0s grealer than 250, you may be required Lo e-file this refurn. (ses instructions)
Dl the organization have unrelaled business gross income of $1.000 or more duting !he year covered by 1his return
for this yeau? Jf “"No, " provide an explanation In Schedule O

“*

if "Y'es." has il Nled a Form 880-7
At any time dunng the calendar year, did the otganization have an inlerest in, or & signalurs or other aulharity ove;

financiaf accoum in a foreign country {such as a hank account, securities account, or othier financia! account;?

If "Yes, ™ enter the name of the loreign country: =
See the natruciions for sxeeplions and filing reguiremants {or Form TO F 90-22 1. Renort of rereign Eank and

Fiancial Accounis.
Was the organization & pariy 1o a pronibited 1ax sheher transaction at any ime during the tas. year”?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party 10 & prohibited tax shalel transaction”

If "Yes,” lo queslion 5a or 5b, did the orwanization file Form 8886-T, [rsclosure by TaxSxempt Enlily Regarding Pronlonea

Tax Sheller Transaction? R .
Did tne organization solicit any contribulions mai were not iax decucnb
If "Yes," did the organization inciuds with every solicitation an express siatement tnal such contrlbuuons or on‘ts

were not tax decuciible?
Organizations that may receive dedu*tlble “ontrlbutlons Under section TTO(C)

Did the arganization provide gocds or servises in sxchangs for any quid pro quo conribution of more than §75

ii "Yes,' did the organzaticn notify the donor of the valus of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sall, exchange, or olharwise dispose of tangmole parsonal propaiiy for wihich b was ruquwad

e file Form 82827 L . e
theyear .. ... ... |74l :

If “Yes," indicate the number ol Forms 8282 iiled during
Did the organizatior, during the year, receive any funds, diractiy or indl re"ll 4, 10 Say premiums on a personal

oenefit contrazt? o L
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, dire
ror all contributions of qualifies intellectual property, did the organization file Form 6899 as requited?

ror contitbutions of cars, boats, alirplanes, and other venicles, did the organization iile a Form 1096-C 2= reouned’?

Section 501{c}{3} and other sponsoring organizations maintlaining doner advised funds and section 305({a)(3)

ctiy or indirectly. on & personal neneflt contract”?

3
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organizaiion, or & fund maintained by a sponsoring crganization, have
gxcess business heldings al any time during the ysar?. e

3 Section 501(c)(3} and other sponsoring organizations mamtalmng donaor adwsed funds

a [id the organizalion make any laxable distrioubions under section 68667 . . .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, denor advisor, or releted person"
3 Section 531{c)(7} organizations. Enter: N/A ‘
a Initation lees and capilal contributions mcluded on Part VI, line 12 . . . ’ 10a |
b Gross resepls, ncluded on Form 890, Part VL, line 12, for public use of club {ac \im»s o 1Gb
i Section 581 (c}{12) organizalions. Enler: N/R ‘
a (ressincome from members o shareholders B REEY i
b Gress income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paig 1o other sources agamnst it : ;
arnounis due or recelved from theme) 111k | [ ‘ ' i
la Section 4947{a)[1) non-exemp! charilabie trusts, Is the organiz al»on fllmo FOJm 990 in hou oi Forrn 10477 1‘ 123 } i
b _If "Yes." enter the amount of tax-exempl inleres! received or acorued during the vear N/A . ! 12b ‘ J : !
Farm 090(2 08)




BIG BROTHERS B1G SISTLRS
“orm $90 (2G08) OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC. 320147198 Page ©
Part\] i Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sactons A 8. and L raquest information abaut ponzies notieutiied by the

" Inisrmal Revenue Code.)

section A, Governing Body and Management - . _

Far each "Yer" response lo ines 2-76 helow, and for & "No® response to bnes 8 or b belov, descabe tne clrcumsianceas

processes, o changesin Schedue O, See instroctions.

1a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body . . . Jat . -
Enter the number of veling members thal are independent

Did any officer, direcior, trusiee, or key employee have a family Jelatlonslup ot & business refatcnship wilie 20y othed

2
ofiicer, direcior, liuslee, o key employea”?

3 Did the organization delegate control aver mdrmgemem aulies cugiomarn\' penormc,d oy of under the drect supeivision
of officers, direclors or rustees, o key employess 10 a8 management company o othar person” R

4 [nd the organtzation make any signiiican! changes Lo 18 erganizational documents since he prior Form UD(J was mpcf

3 D Ine organization become aware dunng the yeat of a material divarsion of Ihe orgamzalion's assels”

§  Dees the urgantizalion have mernbers o stocknolders” .

7a Does the organization have members, stocknolders, or other parsons wno may eie“ one Of More Mamoers of ine
goveining bogy? o

b Are any decisions of the goverring cod) subjec to apt\roval bv memb&:s stod kholde"‘ of othe persons?
8 Did the organizaiion conternporansously docurnant the meeings held ¢ written aclions undertaken dunng the year

by tre {cllowing:
2 The govermning body? |
zach committee wilh authorny ie acton nehalf of thc qoverning bodw [

Ja Dozs the organization have local shaoters, branches, or affilates?

b i "Ves,' does the organization have written policies and procedur
and branches to ensure thelr operations are consisten: with 1hose of the organization ¥

) Was a copy of the morm 980 provided 1o the organization's govarming body bafore it was filed?

describe in Scheduls © the proceass, if any, the organizaton uses {0 raview the Form €80 .

ig there any officer, diresior or trustee, or key emploves listed in Part VI, Section £ who cannal be 1eacned at Iho

2t governing tha acuwmss 0( such charﬂers aﬁlivr. 23,
7 All organizatizns must

orcanization's malling agddrass? ¥ "Yec. " nrovide the namer and adarassas in Scheduiz O

iction B. Policies

"gotohne 15

‘@ Dozs the organization have a writlen conflict of interes: policy? If *f -
annuailyv maresis that r:wulc ghve nse

b Are ofiicers, direclors or lrustess, and key employees reguired 1o discless
lo conflicts? .. }

Do2s the organization rﬂgularh and consrstemry monitorn and
in Schedule O how this (s done .
Does the organization have a writien wh‘sﬂeblower pohuy'? L

Does the organization have a writlen document retention and destrucuon r\o]u y’P

nfOI e Lompliance with the policy? I "Yes," describe

[l

Did the process for determining compensation of the foliowing persons inciude a review and upproxal by mc:°p='ndeni

persons, comparalility dafe, and contemporaneous substantialion of the deliberation and ceoision:

a Theorganization's G0, Sxecutive Direclor, or top management official?
b Other officers or key employees of the organization?
Drescribe the process in Schedule O. (ses instruclions)
Did the organization inves! in, contribule assets 10, or paricipale In a join: venlure oi similar arrangement with &
e entity dunng the year? . ) e .
" nas the organizalion adopied & wnitlen poin.; ot .).ouedurc requhrng the organization 1o e»’a)mle s pam ipation
steps o safeguard the organization’s

laxant
b "Yes,

in jomt venture airangements under applicable jede: al 1 faw, and takan

exempl status with respecl {0 such arrangements?
.ction C. Disclosure

List the states with which a copy of this Form 290 is requitzd 1o be fileg > NONE

Sectioin 6104 requires an organizaticn to make iis Forms 1023 (o 1024 i anphzatie), 980, and €90-T (501{c)i3s only} availabie Tor

public inspastion. indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Cwn websile [:] Ancther's websile X Lipon regquast

Descrbe in Schedule O whathar (and if so, how), the organizalion makes its governing documents, conflict of inlerest polcy, and financial

siatements avalable (o the public.

Stale the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the crganization: »
THE ORGANIZATION — 775-352-3207 n
495 APPLE STREET, SUITE 104, RENO, NV 89502

ik

k.08
)
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BIG BROTHERE
OF NORTHERN

NEVADA,

BIiG SISTERS
INC.

32-0147198

Cane 7

BartVll| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplovees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and independent Contractors

eclion A. Officers, Direciors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Cormpensaled Employees

& Compiele this table [or all persons required 10 be listed. Use Schedule J-2 1 additional space 15 needed,
» Lisl ali of the organization's currenl oflcers, directors, usizes (whethel mdiviauals or ciganizations), regardiess of amount of compensation,
ad current key emplovees. Enler -0- n columns (D), (E), and (F} if no compensaton was paid.

= |5l the organization's five current highest cornpensaled emplovess {olier than an ofiicer, drecior, ustee, or key emploves) who received
:portatde compansation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 108%-MIST) of more Whar. $100,000 fiom the arganization and any 1elated

ganizations.

& List all of the organization's former officers, kay employees. and highest compensaied employees who recerved more thar §1 00,000 of
porable compensation from the crganizaton and any refaied organizations.
© | jsi all of the croanization’s former direclors or trustees thal receved, iIn the capasity as a lormer director or lrusles of the ciganizauon,
ore than $10.000 of reportable compensation from tne orgarization and any refaled orgamizations.
st persans in the Iollowing order: individual rustees o direstors; Insutulional rustees, officers; key employees; higheal compensaled employees;

i former suzh persons,

] Check this bos if the arganization <id not compensate any officer, direcior, trusies, o key emplovee.

(A) J (B () {D} {F) ? (7
Mame and Title Averape Paosttiarn Reportable Raportable Sstimated!
’ nours | {check ali thal apoiy} ’ compensation ' compansalion amaount of
per 1T from irom reiaed otiisr
week E i the organizalions compensalion
) ; '_& orpanization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
| B 5 (W-2/1098-MIST] organization
’ 2 _é: ! and relaled
( ‘ H _ " organizations
= e {
JRM PYTEL ’ ! J
1BTIRPERSON 1.001% } % 0 , 0. 0.
\WUL DIFLO | f [ (
IAIRPERSON ELECT 1.o00ix! Ix 0.l 0.l 0.
JE JASMON / ‘ ! '
REASURER 1.00’x‘ 'x' 0. o.. 0.
IVIN LEVEZU | . J J
ICRETARY [ 1.00'x] Ix 0.[ 0. 0.
JNE BURGE
JMBER
\I5 GAW
JMBER

'EL GIANDALIR
MBER

‘CK JOSEPH, JR.
MBER

'BERT LEVY
JMBER

NCY MCCORMICK
MBER

ETT SCOLARI
MBER

D ETOEVER
MEBER

Y TIRRE

MEER

RIS WAIZMANN
MBER
RESA COURRIER
MBER

M CROWLEY
MBER

RLA CULVER
MBER

0.

0.

0.

J7 121608

Form 890 (2608



BIG BROTHERS B1G SISTER
orm 980 {2008) - QF NORTHERN NEVADL, INC . 32-0147198 Page &
Part VIl: gestion A, Officers, Girestors, Trustees, ey Emplovees, and Highﬁe_s:_@_ComEeps_mggEﬂp_lqﬁges contintted

(A) (B} 19)] {D) ‘ (E) ‘ (F)
Mame and title Average Position Reponable Reportank: Zstimated
nours (check all ithat apply_)J compensalion compensation amount of
per 1T irom fron reiated | other
week ? ( J ( [ J the ’ organizalions compensation
f ; o (% : otganizalion ; (W-2/1088441SC) from the
.? ks 1 g ] (W2/1095-MISCH | oryanizaton
N z ‘ BT : and refated
Z2 ;e J s 1Ea (; ( I organizaiions
£ F r S| J:‘ 5 2
|

l
96, 786 . OJ 0.

AT FLING
RESIDENT/CEO |
|

T
En | | | B
I_*m!"‘*—-’—]—‘_

|
N
|
y
|
|

|

I
|

|

4~‘————T_; , |

b Tolat . . N e e e e
Total number of mJiwduazs (anludmo hese In &) whe recelvee more than

£100,000 in reporiable

comosnsatior from tne orcanizalion

Thd iive organization iis! any former officar, director or tustes, kay empioves, or fugnesi compensated employes on

ling 1a? {f "Yes," compleie Scheduie J for such indiviaual o
Fer any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportabls compansaiton and oihe‘ compensauon irom the orgam"auon

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /7 "Yes, ' complete Scheawle Jor such indwvidual .
Did any persor listed on line 12 receive or accrue compensation from any unretated erganization for services randm;cd

the croanization? /¥ "Yes. " compiete Schedule J for such persarn

zction B. Independent Contractors
Compiete nis table for your five highes! compensated indepandent contractors thal received maore than $100,000 of compensation from

iA) (B8)
Name and business address ) Description of services

ihe organmzation. NONE e
(C}
Compensation

Tolal number of independent contractors {including these in 1) who received more than £100,000 in compensation

0

froen lhe oraanization P~ N ‘_
Form 990 (2008)
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‘arm 9490 {2008]

BIGC BRUTHERS BI1G SISTERS
OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC. 32-01471949 Fage 9
1 [ -

Part Viil-| Statement of Revenue |

(A {B) F{ex{/D] e
o ] R ent
Helaied or Unrelated exciuded from

Total revenue r
exempt funcuon DUsSIiness J tax under
i

revenue ; revenite sections 512,
533, or 514

unts
-
B ¢ T = W S T = 'Y

o
10

3
n

Federated campaigns
Membershp dues o

Fundraising events
Retaled organizations T : i
Governmeni grants (contr!builonsj _746,565. ) - : ’
Allother contrinubions, gilts, granls, and '
simiiar amounts nol inclided above 306,060 [

id

Nonzusic conimputions mcwded nmes & 11 &

na )

™o oo oo

Total. &gd lines 1a-1{ .

All other program service revenue

s WHevenue | andother sitnilar 3,

ol

LI o I I < )

i0 a

Total. Addlines 2a-20 .. . . ..
investment income (including dividends . interast, and

otner simitar amounts) U
Income from invesiment of tax-axempt bond Proceecs

Foyallies oo e
r i, Rea! {ii) Personal

Gross Rents
Less: rantal expenses ., |

Azatal incoms or floss) |
Net remial incame or (oss) .
Gross amcuni from salzs of n Securibies
assats other than inveniory
Less: cost of othet basis
anc sales expenses
Cakhorfloss) . ... .
Ne! gain or {less) ... . T
Gross income from fundialsing evants (not
including $ of
contrtbutons reporled on ling 1), Sze

Par iV, line 18 .
Lessidirectexpenses . .. .. .. b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising evenis

(Il‘ Othar

f

j <, v
oY,
a S | g

ﬂ_l 41l. .
Gross income from gaming activities. See fEpi e T e '_'—'.' j {5
Part W line 19 . . :
Less: direcl expenses o
et income ar {foss) from gaming aCt!\'lil‘:‘S e > I e o

Greozs sales of invenlory, less relurns
467,750,

f

|
foo

I ;

o5 = £ s - ’
and allowances . . .. . a el e e e b -
Less: cost of goods sold L ) b3?1 113. : o) e et B etk ’
Nelincome or (loss) from soles of nventary . » 1 36 . 637 . 136,637, !

] o L D P s e I

Miscellanesus Revenue Susiness Code|--7 .-

11

[k}
P

¢ o0 o w

All other revenue .
Total Add bnes 11aitd . ... ... W R et S e S [ L et
T[}laiREUEHUE.AGﬂImesm‘Ec,a-4':'\Eid\?c.'&c 9z, 90 ang 1ie a8 11438;’027' 364(778' O' 201624'
For 990 (2008)
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BIG BRUTHERS E1& SISTODRSE »
‘orm 990 (26381 OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC. 22-0247198 page 10

PartiX: Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c){3} and 501{c){4) organizaticns musl compiete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A} but are nol required To complete columas (B), (C), and (D)
= D)

TR YT IRt osihirheothin i
i ; i i B) [ (C)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b . - (A) ! ( . »
b ! Tole! expenses | Program service ’ Managemen! and Fundiraising
m_' __ERPENSES - neneral expenses | expenses

7b, 8b, 8b, and 10k of Parl VI |
17 Grants and atlier assistance (o governments and
oigsnizations in the U.8 Sec Part IV, e 21

2 Grants and other assistance 1o Individduals in
the U.S. See Part IV, ine 22
3 Granis and other agsistance 1o govemmemu
organizations, and mdividuals euside the U.8.

See Part 1Y, nes 15 ang 16
4 Benelis paid (o or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrevlorQ,

trustees, and key employees
6  Compensauon not included above, 10 UIoQUﬂ"fIGU
pe:sons {as defined ynder seclion 49 38(1!( jland

persons descibed in section 4258(c)!3 )(B;

7 Othersslanes anc wages ... ..
3 Pensign plan contributions {Include secllon 401{&)

and section 403(b) empioyer contribulions) .
3 Other smployee benefls . ..
Payroll1axes S
I Fees for services {non-employees):

~

Management . ... ...

wegal L
Accounting .

Lobbving ... ... .
Professional fundraising services. Ses Dar‘ !\! Ime

O 0 o oo

investmani managemsnt feas |

Other .
! Advertising and promotion

i Olfice expsnses |

«nfermation technology . .

ioonovalties L
o 59,255, 50,353,

w o

P

i Qooupanty . .

Travel .
Payments of 1ravel or enferiainmen! expenses

for any feoeral. stale, or lozal pubilc officials
I 15,408 3,370.

1 Conferences, convenlions, and mestings
) inlerest R NP
Payments ¢ amha(es ) 12,005, 12,005
\ 78. 11,68¢6.

29,964 18,27

|
i
8,571 .4 431,
|
|

' Deprecialion, depletion, and amortization

i Insurance P,
Qther expenses. llamize expenses nol coverad
above. (Expenses grauped {ogether and labeled
misceilaneous may nof exceed 5% of total !

expenses shown on line 25 below.) ... ... . G A . ‘__ SR
PROFESSIONAL FEES 64,877 .}
UNCOLLECTIBLE PLEDGES R 24,261

a i
b P
¢ INSURANCE I 23,715. 5,930
¢ TRAVEL | 9,285. §,418. y 567.1 285.
e PROGRAM EXPENSE 3,600 3,600.] T
t Al other expenses 24,340, 14,941, ] 8,506.] 8593,

Tolal funclional expenses. Add lines 1 tirough 24f i 1,362,629 S42,339 T 226,141 .1 194,149,

Jaint Costs. Check hers w11t jollowing ?

SOP 98-2. Compleie this ling only if the organization ‘

reported in column (B joint cosls from @ combuned I

educational campaian and fundraising soliciiatior L
016 12-15-08 Formm 990 (2008)
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‘orim 890 {2008)

BIC BRUTHERS BIG S135TLKS '
32-014

7198 page 1t

OF NOQRTHERN NEVADAR, INC.

AnBes

Part X! Balance Sheet o L ‘
| ) L )
Beginning of year I End of yeat
i 1 Gash-noninterest-beanng } L '»_7 m_l 04,802 ’ i l 117 L e,
[ 2 Savings and temporary cash investments L { 124,513, » 150 L 945,
! 3 Pledges and grants receivable, nel . ‘ . . . 219,362.] 3 193,587,
4 Accounts recewable, nel . . . E___ 19,493, 4 ) 53,502 -
j 3 Recewvables rom current and {ormer Offl(“er..: directors, iruslees, kay J J
| employees, or other related parties. Gornplete Part il of Schecule L . s et |- Fg_ . _
6 Recewvables from other disqualified parsons {as defined under sechon A kL :
4858(N(1)) and persons described in section 4258(c),3)(B}. Complels P A BRI :’ L
Fartllof Scnedule L L .. j G
i 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . ] S o I 7
, 8 nvenores for sale or use ’ . 8 J
Py Frepald expenses and delened uhmges AP L e 1 7_;1,25 | G l =1 17, k! 8?_
! 100 Land, buildings, and equipment: cost basis | 10a | 178,937, 5 k: iy G BT
} b Less: accumudaled depreciation. Complete : et ‘ ,. : :
[ Fart V! of Schedule D ‘ | 100! 82;070-J 59,007 . 10c | 96,867.
i1 Investments - publcly traded securiies . . . . { 1| i1 ‘
’ 12 investments - other securities. See Part 1V, }lnn*ﬂ L | 696,200 .12 619,337.
{13 Invesiments - program-related. See Part IV, iing 11 e F— L 13
14 Intangibie zssets | ' | 14
15 Other assets. See Pan IV, hncﬂ* ’ L0700 15 { 3,440.
16 Total assets. Agd iines 1 throum*.:(mus Pﬂualune’?m e | 1, 2‘52 572 .1 16 | 1,292,404,
17 Agcounts payable and accrued expenses .| 104,311,047 | 117,520,
w_(‘ 10,6720 4 10,672,
| |
r

18 Grantspayable .

19 Deferred revenue .

20 Taxexempl bond liabilities

21 Zscrow account lizbilty. Complets F’aﬁ l\’ ot Schecule D R
rustess, key employaes,

ere,

22 Payables {o cumrent ang former ofiicers, direciors

highas: comparsated employess. and disgualifisd parsons. Complete Fari 1|

of Schaguls L

23 Secursd mettgages and noles payame o umcta ed third parues

24 Unsecured noles and loars payabie L
25 Otner liabliities. Compleie Part X ol Scheduie O .. .. ... .. ) r 250
26 Total iabilities. Add lines 17 throuah 23 . 121,233 .1 26 _175,321.

Organizations that fellow SFAS 117, check here P’ 7 (X ! and complete

1,117,083,

lings 27 through 29, and iines 32 and 34. [ e R
27 Unresticted net assels 970,415 .| 27
28  Temporarily restncled nel asssts .. 150,924 . 28 0.
28 Fermanenily resiricted ne! assets R N-:: 2 R
Organizations that do nol follow SFAS 117, check here > B and 2 i
complete iines 30 through 34. g L e R o et
30  Capiaisleck or trust principal, or current funds o 30 |
31 Paiin or capiial surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund o T31 |
132 Betaned earnings, endowmerd, accumuialed insome, or other funds . | 32 J
23 Tolal net assels or fund balances L 1,121,329, 2 ; 1,117,083,
34 Total liahilines and net assels/fund baianccs L 1,282,572 .0 34 1,282,404.
ar’t‘:)(_‘lﬂfmanola! Statements and Reporting =
YesT Na
Accounling method used lo prepare the Form 930: D Cash @ Accrual D Olrer {—— ﬁj
a Were the organization’s financial slatements compiled of reviewed by an independent accountant? | D og 7
b \Werz the organization's financial statements audied by an independent accountant? . . . 2b X
¢ i "Yes' 1o hnes 2a or 2b. does the organization have a committee thal assumes responsibility for oversignt of the dudlt ‘ |
review, or complialion of ils inancial stalemants and selection of an independant accouniant? . . . | 2¢ 1 A ~
a Asaresull of e federal award, was the crganization required to undergo an audit or avdits as ssi forth in the blnc:ie Audn
Acl and OMB Gircular #1327 . . 38 X
b If "Yes.' did ths oraanmzation uncerao the r=-OU|red audh or audns’? 3b
Form 990 (2008)

0+

17-15-08
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Ok No. 15450047

- 2808

. Dpercto. Public

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

Farm 990 or 990-£2Z ) o )
(Fo ) To be compieted by all section 501 {c){3} organizations and seclion 4947 {a){1)
nonexempl charitable trusls.

ERELTN \'!n:]‘ Sury _ . .
:micr'lz::f:;\:e?'nit Se;’jlal;c"r » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-CZ, W See separale instructions. S tngpedtion
Jdame of the organization BTG BRUOTHERS BIG SISTERS " Emplover identificalion number

32-0147198

OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
Part’l-| Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizatiions must semplete this part) (sze insuuctions)
e croanizaton (s not a private foundation bhecause 1 is: (Please check only one organization.)
b S A church, convention of churches, or assoctation of churches desaribed in seclion T70{b){1){A){i).
2 Ej A scaool described in section 170{p}{13A)(ii). (Atiach Scheoule £
3 E_: A hospital or a cooperalive hosphal service organization descibed in section 170(b)THANIT. (Attacn Scheduls Hj
4 A medical research organization operaled in conjunclion with a hespiial descrbed i section T70(b)(T}(A)(iil). =nter the hospital's name.

city, and state:
An erganization operated for lhe henefi of a college or universily owned of operatad py a governmental unit described in

section 170(b}{1){A){iv). {Complare Fari I}
Alederal, state, o jozal government or govermnmenial unit deszroed in section 170(b}{I}{A)v).
substantial pan of its suoport from & aovernmental unit or from the general publiic described in

00

o

7 (X1 an organization that normally receives 2
section 170(L}{1)(AHvi). (Complete Part 1)

A communiiy trusl descnbed in section 170{b)(1}{A}(vi). (Complete Pant (1)

4n organizalion thal normally receives: (1) more than 32 1/3% of s suppont irom contributions, membership fees, and gross recemts from
astivities related to its exempt functions - subject to certaln exceptions, and (2] no more than 33 1/3% of s support from gross invesiment

L]

incems and unralated business taxable incorne (less saction 5171 1ax} from oustnesses acquired by the organization afier June 30, 1975,

Ses section 508(a){2). (Complets the Par 111

:_J An organization organized and operated exclusivaly to test for public salety Sez section 509(a){4). (ses instruciions)

1 :i An organization organized and operaled exciusively for the beneiil of, to perform the funclicns of, or 10 carry out the purpeses of one or
2{2){Z). See section 509(a)(3). Chzck the box thal

T

more publizly supported organizaiions described in section 509{a){1) or section 50
descnbes the type of supponting organization and complete nes 11& through 11h.

al | Tyoe | pl | Type |1 cl Type - Functionally integrated
el 3y chacking this box, | certiiy that the organization is not conirolled dwectly o indirestly by one or more disgualifizd persons other than

8| Typs Il - Other

ioundation mariagsrs and otner than ong or more publizly susported organizations described in sactior 538(a){1) or section 509(a)2).

f If the organization recaived e wililen dstermination from the {38 that it a2 Type | Type U or Type (I

supporting orgamzatior,. check this box TR TR OO D
g Since August 17, 2006, nas the organization accepted anv Qift o comnpution iram any o iz iollowing Dersons™

(M A person who direstiy or indirectiv controls, sither alone or together with parsons cescabed in (it and (i) helow, Lves | No

the governing pody of lhe supporlad organization? . 13gli) | !

(i) A family member of a person described in (i} above? '? 6id |

{ili) A 35% conwolled entily of a person described in {) or (i) above? . . 11g§iii)f
h “rovide the foliowing informalion aboui the orgarizations the erganization supporis,
. . i) Type of Wl Is the oraanizaii . 1 i . ,
oo | @ | i s ot st ety [ oo

(described on lines 1-9 (i orgamze?n in ihe
above ot IRC seclion } us.
{see instruglions)) | Yes [ Ho T Yes

oiQanization ) -t
governing document™ (i} of your support?

SN N A A

i
A For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Acl Notice, see the instructions for Form 290.

Scheduie A (Form €90 or 890-EZ) 2008

G271 i2-17-D8
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Sohedule A (Form 990 ar 990-£71 2008 OF NOGRTHERN NEVADA, INC.

‘ ! £1G BROTHERS B1G S1STERS
320147198 Pans 2
THAN V)

“Part Il

.Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}(1)(A)(iv) and i70(b

(Compiele only If you checked the box on hne 5, 7, or & of Fart 1)

Section A. Public Support o
' | {oy2005 | (g) 200G l {d) 2007"_]_7 {e) 2008 ‘ {f) Tolal

Zalendar year (o fiscal year beomniny in)»

a) 2004
| |

1 Gifts, grants, conlnibulions, and '
i

2 Taniteveres levied far the organ |

3 The value of services or facliies

5 The porion of iotal contributions . e : ¥ o S i L :

membarsnip iees received. {Do not . |
954,679 . 1260702 . | 989,533, 1081415.] 4286329,

include any "unusval grants.”) i i e |

rzahion's henefil and either paid to { ‘

oi expendedoniis behalt } ! o
| | | 4 f
]

[urnish=d by a governmental unit 1o
the organization without charge

| | -
’ 954,679.] 1260702.] 969,533 .1 1081415.1 4266329,
9! .| 12 | oo HUIERE e SORRS2T .

Tolal. Add lines 1 -3 e e e

by each parson (other than a 3 |
acvernmental unit or pulhaly T e el gt | : ] BT e A
supported organizalion) Incluged { ha 5 i BTG : l 5 R = ety

on line 1 that exceads 2% of ine : s i & : |-

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) S

Public Support. subiract ine & fror iins £

3

iection B. Total Support
l

) 2006 | idheoo7 | (eyzoog |

a
7
8

f
989,533.1 10814151 "286

lendar year (or iscal yaar beginning in)l"r' {a) 2004

Amounis fromiine 4 L .
Gross income from interest, {

dividends, payments recaived on
securilies lcans, rents, royalties “ |

and incoms frem similar sources | ‘ 2,084, § 4, 20,624.] 56,781,
Nat inzcome from unrelated businsss f

(Ve
Lo
-
1N
[on
oo
Pl

0

activitizs, whethear or not the

business s repulariy carried on

Ciher inzome. Do net mclugs gain :

or loss from tne sale of cagnal

assets (Explain in Par V) ‘
.1 4343110,

Total support. &40 lines 7 farough 10 I i =
(12 | 1,700,885,

Gross receipts from related aclivilies, elc. (5ee nstruvtlons) T
First five years. If the Form 930 12 for the organization’s first, second, thirg, fourth, ot fifth {ax year as & seciion 501(c)(3)
|l

oroanization, check this box ang stop here

action C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

1

3
N
38

Pubiic support perceniage for 2008 {ine €, column {f; divided by ine 11, calumn ) . ..

Fublic suppon percentags trom 2007 Schadule &, Pant NV-A, ine 261

a 338 1/3% support test - 2008. Ii the organization did not check the bosx on line 13 and ine 14 is US i

.’3 % o more, check this oy and

slop here. The organizatton qualiites as a publicly supporied organizabion . . TR o L..J
cantzation did not check a box on ne 13 or 10a, and Ima 15 is u3 1/3% or more, check this box
L S

'

b 33 1/3% support test - 2007, lf the o
and stop here. The organization qu’1|11i=m as a2 publicly supporied organization

‘a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008, |f the organization did nol chack a box on flﬂ': 1” TGd or 16h and Jme 14 15 10% o more,
and il the organization meels the "lacts-and-circumsiances' 1es!, check this box and step here, Explain in Part IV how the organization

rneels the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization quaiifiies as 2 pubiicly supnoried organization

organization did nol check & by on line 13,16z, 18k, or 173, d!’\d hne 1518 10% or

]

b 10% -facis-ang-circumsiances iest - 2007, if the

rmore, and if the organization meeis the "facts-and-circumsiances’ test, chech (s box and slop here, Explan in Parl IV how the
- |

organizalion meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as 2 publicly supsoned organization o
Private loundatign. If the organizalion did nol check a box on bne 13, 16a. 18b. 174 o7 17h. check this box and see ingiructions . -

i

Schedule & (Form 990 or 89C-EZ) 2008

022
708

[
)



Faoe 3

Schedule A (Form 990 o 990-571 2008
Part-lll') Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(al{2) (comnisle onlv 1l vou checked the hox on ne @ of Pl |

Section A. Public Support
Salendar year {or liscal year beginsing i)k {a} 2004 (L) 2005 (e} 2006 {d} 2007 # {a] 2008 I Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions. and | ’ |J
| | | |

membership fees receved. {Do not
inchsdde any “unusual grants.”}

2 Gross receipts from admissions, ' r

merchanchse sold ol services per-
lormed, or lacilibes lurmshed in

any activily that 1s related lo the H [
organization’s 1ai-exempl purpose ! ’ i _ o

3 Gross recelpts from aclivities tnat J

are not an unrelated vade or bus

Iness under section 513 !
S —
4 Tax ravenues izvied {or the organ- ! )

ization’s benefil and eilher paid tc
or expended on its behall L .

3 The value of szrvices or facilities }
iurnished by a governmemal unit to ’
i

ths organization withoul charge

G Toial. Addlines1-2 .
7a Amounis included on fineg 1, 2, and (
3 received from disqualilec persons
b Amounts nciuoed on lines 7 and § receivec
o ainer lnan aisgualiied parsans tna!
esceat e greater of 1% of ine wla of ines &,
10c, 31, and 12 for \he year of §5,000 i

|

cAddlines Taand 7b . . ..

action B. Total Support
alendar year (or fiscal vear beginning mib=| (3} 2002 w2005 | iezooe L qzoor | i=eoos | Tow
! f |

) . |
5 Amounis fromlined l
‘ i
I
V

0z Groas Income Trom interest,
dividends. payments receved on
securies loans, rents, royalties
ang moome from simitar sources B

b Unrsiated business laxable incoms
{less seclion 5171 taxes) from businessss
avquired afler Jung 30,3975 o

{
L]

¢ Add hnes 10z anc 10
i et income from unrelated :)Lsmess
aztivilies not included in line 100,
whether o nol the business 1s
regularly camed on
2 Othet income. Do nol ln"lude galn J
orjoss iom the sale of capial '
assalg (Explam in Part V) ) = = . : —
; H B P i i i : Tl g

1 Total suppor! tadd ines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.) S e AT S ‘
i First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501[c){3) organization,

chegk this box and slop here . ... e i re s, E-- Selvamo T i o i T . .
zction C. Computation of Public Suggon Percentage
5 Funlc support percentage for 2008 fline 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (0} . . . . ... !15 %,

Pubhc supporl percentage from 2007 Schadule 4, Par VA, line 270
=ct|on D. Computation of investment Income Percentage

T Investment income percentage for 2008 fine 10c, column (f} divided by line 13, column {N)

inveslment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Pad IV-A. ine 270 L ‘18 ’ .

ta 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check the ox on ling 14, and ime 1515 move than 33 1/3%. and ns 17 18 not
mote than 33 /3%, check 1his box and stop here. The crganization gualfies as a publicly supporied organization . . s :

b 33 1/3% suppor tesis - 2007. If the organization did ned check a boy. on fing 14 o1 ine 19a, and ine 16 15 more than 33 1/¢ %, and
line 18 18 not more than 33 he organizanonr gualiies as e publicly supporied organization » E

) Private ipundation. If the croanization did nol 192, or 195, check this box and ses inslruclions oo
Schedule & {(Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008

17

H

1/3%, check this box and slop here. T
check a box on line 14,

s 12-17-08
14




OIS Mo 14530047

Schedule B Scheadule of Contributors

{(Form 890, 990-EZ, -
or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, 990-E2Z, and Y50-PF. 2 ﬂ] 8

Oepariment of e Tieasury
Internal Hevenus Service

’ Employer idertification number

Name of the organization

BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS _ [
OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC. | 32-0147198

Organization type (check 6ne):

Filets ot Section:

Form 980 o 89G-EZ X 501(cK 3 Y (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexemp’ cnaritable trusi not trealed as a privale loundation

]
D 527 political organization
(]

“orm 890-Pr 501(cH3) exempt privaie foundation

]

4947(2){11 nonexempl chantanle rusi realed as & prvale founcation

501ic)3) taxable privale foundation

]

nack if your organization is coverad by the General Rule or @ Special Rule. (Note. Only 2 section 3012)(7), (8}, o1 (10) organization can check boxes

or both the Ganeral Rule and a2 Special Auie. Seg insirucitions.)

ieneral Rule

‘X For argansizations filing Form 880, 880-2Z, or 980-PF that receivaed, dunng the year, 85,000 or more (in money of property) from any one

contnbulor. Complete Farts | anz I

pecial Rules

[:j For & section 501(6)3) erganization MMing Form 980, or Form 980-EZ, that mat the 33 1/3% suppoit test of the repulations undsar seclions
S09(a)(1)/1 700 1)A)NVY, and received from any one contrivutor, dunng ths year, a contnbution of the greater of (1} 85,000 o) (2) 2% of the
amount on Form 933, Part VIIL line Th or 2% of the amaunt o Form 930-2Z,1ine 1 Complete Pans land 1.

D For a section 501(¢)7), 18), or (10) organization filing “orm 88C, or Form 290-EZ, thal received iram any one contributor, dunng 1he vaar,
aggregate contributions ot bequests of more than $1,000 for use exclusively ior religicus, chariiable, scientiiic, literary, or educational

purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to chiidran or animais. Complete Parts 1, I and Il

[:J For a section 507(c)(7), {8}, or (10; erganization filing Form 990, or Form 890-EZ, that received from any one contiibutor, during the veat,
some contributions for use exclusively (o religlous, charilable, elc., purpeses, but these contributions did not aggregate 1o more than
37,000, (I this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recewved ounng the vear {or an exclissively religious, chantable,

elc., purpose. Do not complele any of the pars unless the General Rule applies to this organizalion because It received nonexclusively
Ll

religious, charitable, eic., contributions of §5,000 o more during ine vear.)

aution. Organizations that are nof covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules do not file Schedule B (Form 990, 890-E2, or 990-PF), but
ey must answer "No" on Par IV, line 2 of their Form 890, or check the box i the heading of theit Form 283EZ, o1 on ling 2 of thenr Farm 990-PF 1o

ruly that they do not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B [Form 980, 980-22, or 29G-PF).

14 For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Schedvle B [Form 890, 890-E2, or 890-FF) [2008)

for Form 890. These instructions will be issued separaiely.

3650 12-18-0B
15



Fans 1 of 2 ol Farl !

Leneoiie B Fonm 990, Q90-EZ or B90-BF) (2008)

Name of organtzalion

BIG BROTHERS BIG SIETERS
JF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.

Part.l Contributors {see inswuctions)

@ | | (b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

l

Apgreqgale contribulicns

Employer kigntilication numitier

22-0147158

()
Type of contribution__

{ci

o |

No. |

646 HUMBOLDT ST

1 JOIN TOCETHER NORTHERN NEVADA Ferson %]
Payroll ]
1325 AIRMOTIVE WAY #325 |3 832,068. ! Noncash | |
{Complele Pat Nl there
| RENC, NV §92502 1= @ noncash conlrmul;on)
L | |
@ | (b} (e |
Mo Name, address, and ZIF - 4 __Aggregate coniributions ; Tyne of conmbuhon
2! CITY OF SPARKS | I person (X0
" : Payroll L
814 WVICTORIAN AVE, ZND FLOOR 3 47,606 Noncash ]
. ‘ {Complalz Part Bl thers
SPARKS, NV 88432 " s & noncash contrbution.)
o | (b) ] ) ' ()
No. i Mame, address, and ZIP - 4 f Agaregate contributions Type of contribution
; i
3| E.L. CORD FOUNDATION Person %]
Payroli ]
ONE EAST FIRST STREET $ 25,000 ' Woncash ||
(Compizte Par || if there
REENO, NV 89501 is & nonzasn contrivution )
@] (o) = o)
Na. | Name, address, and ZIP + 4 | Aggregale contributions | Type of coniribution
| | J
4 | TUND FOR A HEALTHY WEVADA ! person X
| Payroll ]
. 4126 TECHNOLOGY WAY, ROOM 100 [ 56,483, Noncash [:]
L Complete Part il i there
’ CARSON CITY, NV BS706-2008 1s @ noncash contribution.)
|
(e} ’ (o) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregale contributions Type of contribution
5 ' PARTNERSHIP CF COMMUNITY RESOQURCES Person ]
! Payrol] n:_j
| 1528 HIGHWAY 295 N, SUITE 100 34,977. | Noncash | ]
_; | (Cempleie Part 1if thare
i GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410 ts a noncash contiibutior,
(a) W (o) | (d)
_Ne. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregaie contrlbut:ons | Type of contribution
6 | JAN VAN SICKLE FOUNDATION Person 1A
Payroli Cl
25,000. Noncash 1:']
{

(Complete Pan i there
1 1s & noncash contribution.)

. RENO, NV 89509

3452 21508
1g

Schedule B (Form '990, 990-E2, o1 996-PF){20D8)

T A0 El

e e e e e



2 Z ol .‘*;m !

Fraqs £ ol

Seneowme B Fam $9C 980-TZ, or 90- PF) (2008

Namaz ol organizalion )
BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS
COF NORTHERN NEVADL, INC.

P Employer identificatian number

|

|

3201471598

Part | Contributors (see instructions}
m b (b) (c} : (@)
' Name, address, and ZIP + 4 o Aggregale cgnlributions NMM_
Ty CH ARLES N. MATHEWSON 2005 CHARITABLE
7 f LEAD ANNUITY TRUST NUMBER ONE-FOUR Person |}
' Payrol] [
P 4795 CAUGHLIN PEWY, STEL00 o 5 60,060, | MNoncash [ |
! | (Complete Part il there
} RENO, NV 89519 o 16 & nonsash contribution )
| 0
l (b) {e ' (clf
! Name, address, and ZIP + 2 Agaregate contributions | Typne of centribulion
| D EﬁARTMENT OF EEALTH & HUMAN ! 4
8 | SERVICES-RURAL | Person [ X]
'I ! Fayroll C
_ 33 STREET [ 154,258 Noncash [_—_\
{Complete Part [ 1f thers
WASHINGTON, DC 20447 is & noncash contribution ]
i N '
| (o] ’ (e} (d
No. | Name, address, and ZIP ~ 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN

g SERVICES-STARS Ferson
' Payrol} [:j
330 € STREET % 49,222, Noncash [ ]
) | (Complets Pan (i if there
WASHINGTON, DT 20447 ‘ 15 a nensash zontribution.}
@ ! (b (=] ;’ {d)
No. | Name, address. and ZIP ~ 4 ! Agaragale contributions | Type of conintbution
i o T TrTvy ST — —rt ' -
10 | WASECE CO. JUVENILE SERVICES Person X}
( ‘ Payrol! L
‘P:O, BOX 11130 5 108,521. | MNoncash [ |
{Complete Par il if there
RENO, NV B9520 is a nencash contrbution )
'
ta) ' ib) fel i<l
No. & Name. address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregsle contributions Type of contribution
Ferscn ‘
| Payrall
$ Noncash [:j
{Complete Part 1Ll there
! 1= 2 noncash contrtbution.)
(o (b) ’ te) ( (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions | _Type of contribution Type of contribution
Person D
’ Payroll P!
! S Noncash | |
! ! {Complete Part I if there
j1s a noncash contribution.)
egs 12.15-08 Scheauie B (Form 980, 99G-EZ, or 980-PF} (2008}

17
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DAL o, THAL-004Y

Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements _ 2@

(Form 980)

Depanmenl ol e ligasury X
wyternal Kevenue Senvice K answered "Yes,” fo Form 990, Part IV] line 6, 7. 8, @, 10,

© . QpentoPublic

¥ Attach to Form 980 To be completed by organizations that
Inspection

11, or 12, iy
f Employer identification numbe:r

Name of the organization

BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS
OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC. | 32-01471%8

Partl}

Organizations Maintaining Donar Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complate if the

organization answered "Yes" 1o Form 990, Part IV, ne &.

{b} Funcs and olhel accounts

Taﬁ Donor agvised iunasg ,

1 Total number at end of vear
2 Aggregale contribulicns to (dunng year}
3 Aggregaie grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value al end of year
5 Did the organizalion inform all donars ang donor advisors in witing thal the assets held in donor advised junds o
are the organizalion's property, supject to the grganization’s exclusive legal contrat? . ) g“_; Yes D No
& [nd the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor acdvisors in writing thal grant funds may be used only
ior charnable purpeses and not far the benelil of lne denor of donor adviso o ethes impermissible privale bensfic? ’_:j Yes C,‘ No
‘Partill-::! Conservation Easements, Compleis if the organization answered "Ves® to Form 890, Fart IV.line 7. e
1 Purpoee s} of conservation easements held by the organization (check all thal apply}.
__J Freservation of land for public use {&.g.. recreation or pleasure) j Preservation of an nistencaly impoenant land area
: Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of ceriified nistotiz strugiure
D Preservation ol open space
2 Compigte lines 2a-2¢ if the organization hsld a gualiied conzarvation conlribution in ine form of a conservation sasemsznt on the i2si day
of the tax yaar.
. I Heid at the End of the Year
a TJotal number of conservation easements P 2a | — —
b Toial acreage resiricted by conservalion easements . . .. 2b l
¢ humbsr of conservalion easements on & ceniiied hisioric structure 1mluc°d miéa e
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) asouired after 8/17/06 | 2d {
3 Number of consarvalion gasemants modliied, transfsred, relegsed, extinguishes, or tarmmatﬁd by the organization during the taxable
yea P
4 Number of siates whars proserty subject 1o conservation easement is iozated
5 Does the organization: nave & wriiten policy regarding the pericdic moanitoring, inspezciion, violations. and
enfarcement of the vonaervailorr gasements I Nolds? o . j Yes : No
6 Siafl or volunteer hours devoled to monitoring. |nspeuung and enforcing easemants dunnu thb year )'»
7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitering, mspecung, and eniorcing easements during the yea |
&  Does each consarvation easeman’ reporied on line 2id) above salisfy the requirsments of section 70} 4HB(i}
and section T70((E)BNH? . ) ) e [ ves C e
9 In Far XV, dessribe how the o,gam"atlon repons cons=r\tahon asements in il revenue and expenss statemsnt, and !3alance sheest, and

inciude, if applicable, the text of the focinote to the organization’s financial slaterments thal describes the organizalion's ascounting for

conzervalion ezsements.

Part1ll! Organizations Maintaining Coliections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Othar Similar Assets.

1a

Complete i the organization answered "Yes" io Form 990, Part IV, ine 8.

il the organization slecled, as permitied under SFAS 1186, not to repor in s revenue statement and balance shee! works of ar, histornical

trezsures, or olber similar essets held for public exhibition, education, or1esearch in lurtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, 1he text o

the foolncie to its financial staternents thal describes these lems.
I the organization elecled, as permiiled under SFAS 116, 1o report in its revenue stalement and balance sheel works of arl, hislencal lreasures

or other similar assets held for pubhis exhibition, educabion, o1 reszarch in furtherance of pubiic service, provide the {ollowing amounts relating lo

theseg lems:
il Revenues ncluded i Form 980, Pan VIl bne Y . . ...k
N

{ii} Asselsinciuced in Form 890, Pan X o . )
If the crganization received or held works of arl, hls{orlcai {reasuwres, or oth2at almliar 25seis fo unanﬂaf gain, provide

2
the following amounts requiled 1o be reporied under SFAS 116 relaung 1o these ilems:
a Revenues jnclucied in Form 990, Fart VIl line 1 |
b Assels insluded in Form 890, Pan X L
A ForPrivacy Acl and Paperwork Reduction Act Notize, see the Instructions for Form 980, Schedule D (Form 980) 2008
32057
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BIG BROTHERS BIGC SISTERS

Sehedule [ (Form 9901 2008 OF NORTEERN NEVADA, THNC. 32-0147198 paue?

ther Simifar Assets Gonvmued;

Part.ll.| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or O
g thal are o significant s colles

3 Using the organizalion’s aceession and other records, check any of ths following thal are o significant vse of its collection items {zhack all

that ﬂ),)l}h
a L FPublic exnibition
t L:: Scholary rescarch
c Ej Pireservalion for fulure genearations
4 Frovide a desciiption of the organizalion’s coliections and expiain how axemiat purpose i Fart XY,
sselg

5 Dunng the year, dict the organization solicit or receive donations.of arl, lwstoncal ireaswres, o olber simitlar as

{s] he soidd 1o ramse lunds rather than 1o pe mainiainad as part of the orcanizavon’s collection? f;"j Yes Cl No
Part V| Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiete i arganization answered "Yes® 16 Form 890, Fart IV, ne 9, o
an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

d L_.J Loan o exchange programs
L__J Other [ e

they lurther the organization's

reponed

1a s the organization an agent, brusiee, cusiodian or otner Inlermediary for conlriblitions o otner assets not included -

on Form 990, Part X7 ) . o e ves [ Two
b i "Yes," explan the arangement n F‘arf /(N and complela Ihe following tatls: _

i ; Amonnl

¢ Beginnng balanze . . . . L B ) [ 1c
d Additions during the vear | | ) ) . o L R 1¢ |

[hstricutions ournng tne year L L . o ) . L i ie
t Ending balance .. L L gt

¥ L L D‘r’es DNO

i

2a Didthe orqamzaﬂon nclude an amount on Form 990 Dar‘ A Hne 1

b "Yes." sxolain theg arrangemant in Part X1V
- Endowment Funds. Compiste if organization answared "Yes" to rorm 890, Part IV, iine 10.

Part:V -
J ‘
| ta) Current year fb} Prior vear ! (e} Two vears pack | (di Tnrse wsars pack | (&) Four vears bagk

—

a Beginning of vear balance .
b Contributions f
¢ Invesiment earnings or (osses
d
e

i
3
’ :
E

|
Granis or scholarships . . . [
Dther expanditures for faciities ’
and orograms
adminmistrative expenses . |

g =ngd of yaar salance Lo
2 Provide tne sstimaled percaniage of lne vear end balance naid sz

@ 3oard assignatad or quastendowmnznt %
?3rmunen‘ endowment M %o
Term encowment %
3e Arelhate endowmeni lunds not in the possassion of the organization that are helc and administerad jor the organization
oy: Yes | No
(it unrelated organizations | U ... |safi !
(#} reated organizations . . . L ... isalii l
b N "Yes"to 3alil), are the relatec o;ganmatmhs h ted aareoulred on S"hodule R” R 3b !
4 Describe in Pant XV the infended uses of the oroanization's endowrmen! funds.
Pari VI | Investments - Land, Buiidings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Descrintion of invesiment J (a) Cost or other (b) Cost o other ‘ (¢] Depraciation |d) Book vajue
basis (invasiment) basis (oihern)
ta land | e
b Buiidings L ] | |
c L oidlmpicavements e r — '
d Equipment L ( ‘ [
e Other . 178,937 82,070.] 96,867.
otal. Add nes 1z-1e. (Column rd) shoulc equal Form 990, Fart X column (Bl bne 10/c)) . | L > | 96,867.
Schedule O {(Form 280) 2008
32032
22308
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B1G BROTHERE BIG SISTERZ )
Senedule D (Form 990) 2008 OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC. 32-0147198 Page3
['Part:Vii]_investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Par X, ing 12, _
. {al Descrlpl{'on of security o1 category (b) Book value {c) Metnod of valuahon:

(inciuding name of security) | Gost o end-of-yeai markat value
Financial derivalives and other financiai products J
Closely-held equily Inlerests o J _ .
(ither ' - )
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS o | 127,711 71 END~-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
MUTUAL FUNDS - 491,626.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUL

——
e e

[
i
|

Toial. Lu!(bacnou‘f' eoual Form 990, Part ¥ col (B) line 12 3 | 619, 337.

Part VIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 890, Parl ¥, hne 13
{c) Method of valuation:

{by Boolk valus ’ ) ‘
| Cost or end-of-vear market vaiue
I
|

{a) Descrption of investmen? type I

|
|
l
l
l
|
l
f

‘ota;. {Col (ki znoula eoua Form Q0. Part ¥ col (BYiine 13 >

Partil¥] Dther Assets, See Form 930, Fart X, fine 15,
{a) Descnption

{b) Book valus

“otal. (Coivmn b shouid egual Form 980, Part X, col (8) iine 15.)

Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 25. —

{a) Descriplion of kability

‘egleral income tares ’ o
— ,.____[ig

I C = .
“otal. (Colrn (b should equal Form 990, Part X col Bliine 25.) . . . ﬂ' Jis
i Fart XV, provide the texi of the footnole 1o the organization’s financial stalements thal repons the organizalion's nabnny for uncertain tax posiions

inder FIMN 48
BT Schedule O {Form 990} 2008
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BI& BROTHERS L1G SISTERS
Sc hedule D (Form 980) 2008 OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC. 32-0147198 page 4
art %11 Reconciiiation of Change in Net Assets irom Form 980 to Financial S‘la%ements

Total revenue (Form 980, Fart VAL, cotumn (&), line 12;
Total expenses (Form 890, Part X, column (A), ling 25)
Excess o (delcit) for the year. Sublracl ine Z from ling 1
Ne' unrealized gains {losses) on investmenis

Donaled services and use of facilities

Investment expenses
Frior period adjusiments U L 7
_Ciher {Describe in Part XIV) L 8 -79,654.
Total adjusiments (net). Add lines 4-8 . o B . L . 9 =79 ' 6E54.

10 -4,256.

Excess o (defigit) lor the vear per financial statements. Combme lines 3 and 9
art'¥Il'| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Revenue per Return
T 1,358,373,

Total 1evenue, gaing, and other support per audited financiat slatements

Amounis included on hne 1 but nel on Form 990, Part VIL hne 12,

Met unrealized gams on investmants L S ~-75,654 .

Donated services and use of jacibbes . . L i 2b

Racoveres of prior year grants . . . . .2

Other [Describe in Part XV L P oag J

Add lines 2a through 2d PPN pP PR

Subtraci line 2e Trom line 1 . A 3

Amounts included on Form 980, Part Vllt I|nn 12, but not on ling 1:

a lnvesiment sxpenses not inzluded on ~orm 890, Part VI, line 70 ’ 4e }

b Other (Describe in Fart XIV) . L e i 4b4L ki

¢ Acdinssdaanddb . e L8e | 0.
. e bs 1,438,027,

5 Toial revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. f‘hls snould equal rorm 990 Par1 [ !ne 124
Part i Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Sta’temen*s W[th '-xpensec per Beturn

[l

|.3_;”U“
® 00 T o D‘C’mwmmr_mm_,

s
-

i

o8]
[es]1Ys
O ey
[

R Y=Y

[
(0]
|
~J

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial siatements |
£ Ph:

2 Amaunts included on line 1 but not on Form €90, Part 1%, fins 25 . ;

Donated services and use of fazilities . . . ..

n
o =

Frior vear adiustmenis

Logses reported on Form 890, Dar F}( Jln
Other {Descabe in Part XIV)

Add lines 2a through 2d L

3 Subtraztlne 2e from line T
4 Amoun:sincluded on rorm 940, Pad JY ine 25; QUL ot O Ime i;

investmeant expanses not includad on Form $30, Part VI, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIV)
c Agd lines 4a and 4b

e o0 oo

N
@

—r—
I
&3

5 Tolal expenses. Add ines 3 and 4c (Thts *;houlci eaua‘ "orm 090 Paﬁ E ilne 18
Part X1V Suppiemental Information
5 cRart Il nes 1a and 4; Parl IV, lines Tk and 22, Part V, ine 4; Pan

Somplete this part 1o provide the descriptions required for Pari I, lines 3,5, anc 8
U Pan X hine 8; Pant X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b.

3BRT XI, LINE 8 - OTHER ADJUSTMENWNTS:

JNREALIZED LOSSES ON INVESTMENTS

Schedp‘.e D (Form 980) 2008
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2008
Openio Public
" lnspection -

Suppiemental information to Forim 230

P Atlach to Form 8990. To be compieled by orgamzations to provide
additional information far responses to specific questions for the
Form 990 or 16 provide any addilionsl information.

SCHEDULE O
{Form 590)

Beparmenl of the Tieasury
Irlarnad Heveous Senice

Narme of the organization

7
i Employer identification number

BIS BROTHERS BIG SISTERS
OF NORTHERMN NEVADA, INC. | 32-0147158

AFTER THE RETURN I& COMPLETED

TPREPARED BY A CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT.

MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING BODY REVIEW THE FORM 990 WITH THE

ACCOUNTANT. THE ORGANIZATION IS PROVIDED WITH SUPPORTING SCHEDULES TO

RECONCILE BOOK TNFORMATION TO THE FORM 990. o

LINE 12C: THE CORGANIZATION HAS A WRITTERN

FORM 980, PRRT VI, SECTIOL

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. DIRECTCRS AND OFFICERS ARE REQUIRED TO STIGN AN

THEY HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE POLICY. DIRECTORS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT
ENFORCING ITS5 RULES. DIRECTORS AND

AND CrFICERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR

DPOTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF

FPICERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO DISZCUSS OPENLY ANY

]

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST MUET ZE

INTEREST. APPROVING TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING

“ADE BY THE AFFIRMATIVE VOTE OF A MAJORITY,

*ORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE DOES A

INFORMATION ON

PERFORMANCE REVIEW OF THE CEC WHERE PrRFORMAWCE IS GRADED.

SISTERS AGENCIES AND FRrROM BIG BROTHERS

SALARIES FRCM OTHER BIG BROTHERS BIG

316G STISTERS OF AMERICA IS REVIEWED THAT SHOWS THE WUMBER OF YEARS ON THE

OF THE AGENCY. ANY INCREASE T0 COMPENSATION

JOB, EDUCATION OF CEO AND SIZE

PTAKES ALL OF THE ABOVE INTO CONSIDERATION.

"ORM 990, PART VI, SECTIOW C, LINE 18: THE ORGANIZATION CAN MAKE

A PRODUCTION CHARGE MAY APPLY.

[NFORMATION AVAILABLE UPON WRITTEN REQUEEST.

_HA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the instructions for Form 290, Schedule O (Form 280) 2008

32231
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